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DO000000000 From: XX XTo: XXX Date: XX X
Subject: Looking for Agent Dear Mr. Adams: Your hame came to us
from a mutual friend, Mr. Ying Soo Yong from Korea, who
thounght you might be interested in our line of products, namely
bed sheets and pillow cases. Although we export large quantities to
Europe and North America, we have yet to establish distribution
channels in the Asia Pacific. We are currently seeking agencies to
represent us. The attached materials are for your persual. Should you
feel inclined to discuss opportunies for cooperation and mutual
benefits, feel free to contact me at 86-10-12345678. Sincerely yours,
SUNing 000000 O00O0OO Weare actively searching
for an agent to help us market our quantity products. [ OJ [J [0 [0 [
O O O We will appreciate if you could help us get in touch with
some suitable companies that have all the necessary ingredients of an
agent. J OO 0OO0OOOO Iam pleased to inform you that have
been Oselected from among a dozen candidates to act as our sole
agentin China. 0 O 0O O O establish distribution channels [ [ [J
[0 O O seek/look for/search for agencies L1 (1 [ (I [ feel/be
inclined to O OJ O getintouchwith J ...00 O all the necessary
ingredientsofanagent U 0 U O U OO0 OO0OO0OOOOOMO
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